STATE OF COLORADO

DIVISION OF RECLAMATION, MINING AND SAFETY
Department of Natural Resources

COLORADO

1313 Sherman St., Room 215 DIVISION OF
Denver, Colorado 80203 RECLAMATION
Phone: (303) 866-3567 MINING

FAX: (303) 832-8106 — & —
SAFETY

John W. Hickenlooper

March 17, 2014 Govemor

Mike King
Dennis Sanchez Executive Director
Colorado Department of Transportation Loretta Pifieda
260 Ranney Street Director

Craig, CO 81625

Re: Colorado Department of Transportation, West of Maybell Pit, File No. M-1979-142,
Extension Request Approved

Dear Mr. Sanchez:

On March 14, 2014 the Division of Reclamation, Mining, and Safety (Division) received your request to
extend the due date for problem compliance to May 17, 2014. The due date has been extended as
requested.

If you need additional information please contact me at the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety,
Grand Junction Field Office, 101 S. 3rd St., Suite 301, Grand Junction, Colorado 81501, by telephone at
970.242.5025, or by e-mail at stephanie.mitchell@state.co.us.

Sincerely, .

St%ell

Environmental Protection Specialist

Ec: Russ Means, DRMS

Office of Office of
Mined Land Reclamation Denver ¢ Grand Junction « Durango Active and Inactive Mines
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ggfgn:';o Mitchell - DNR, Stephanie< stephanie.mitchell@state.co.us>

West of Maybell Inspection Report

2 messages

Mitchell - DNR, Stephanie < stephanie.mitchell@state.co.us> Fri, Mar 14, 2014 at 12:17 PM
To: Dennis Sanchez <dennis.sanchez@state.co.us>

Hi Dennis- Here it is attached...
Thank you for your cooperation.

Stephanie Mitchell

Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining & Safety
101 S. 3rd Street, Suite 301

Grand Junction, CO 81501

W:970.242.5025

F:970.241.1516

M:720.402.9662

http://mining.state.co.us

.@ inspection report m-1979-142.pdf
477K

Sanchez, Dennis < dennis.sanchez@state.co.us>
To: "Mitchell - DNR, Stephanie" <stephanie.mitchell@state.co.us>

Fri, Mar 14, 2014 at 12:24 PM

Stephanie,
| would like to ask for an extension for the clean-up of our West of Maybell Pit. | would be able
to complete the clean-up by May 17,2014. Please let me know if this is acceptable.

Thank you.

Dennis Sanchez

LTC Ops |

Craig Maintenance

970-629-1094

[Quoted text hidden]

Dennis O.Sanchez

LTC OPS |

CDOT / Craig Maintenance Section
260 Ranney St. Craig, Co. 81625
Office: 970-826-5163

Cell: 970-629-1094
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